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Kirsty-Louise Campbell

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 22 February 2007 18:49

To: Chris Highcock

Subject: FW: Legal support for Tram Project

Chris
Can you pl note new current contacts for FOI and advise Director pl.
Thanks

Gill

From: Robert Millar

Sent: 21 February 2007 20:11

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Colin MacKenzie; Gill Lindsay
Subject: Legal support for Tram Project

Nick

| refer to our discussion today. | would confirm that the Depute Council Solicitor and | have agreed jointly to
handle the Division's FOI involvement with effect from 27 February thus freeing you up for other duties.
Please pass the FOI files to Yselta for storagefretention. Appropriate notice of the change will be given to the
Director and his Business Manager.

Colin has been asked to make early contact with you to outline the detail of the legal work involved in the
Tram Project. | understand that the profile of the project and the complexity of the work involved requires the
attaching to the team of a senior solicitor with an exposure to commercial issues. | trust that the work proves
to be both interesting and worthwhile.

At the present time 1 am unaware of whether you will be required to move location within the office. This issue
should also be addressed with Colin.

Robert
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Kirsty-Louise Campbell

From: Kirsty-Louise Campbell
Sent: 19 July 2007 10:35
To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: Work Allocation - NS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Gill

Robert has confirmed that he thought Nick was fully engaged on Trams and since this arrangement was put in place he has
not been allocating any commercial work to him.

irsty

gsty-Lo:isa (.1‘.a1nY1pbeH | Business Manager| The City of Edinburgh Council | Corporate Services |Legal Servicas Division | City Chambers, High Street,
inburgh EH J.

Te. Fox | irstyiovise campbel@edinburgh gov.uk
B J SAVE PAPER - Pleasa don't print this &-mall unless absolutely necessary
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